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“Tradewell, Becky

From: Schneider, Christian

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2003 1:30 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Cc: Napralia, Erin

Subject: Amendment to SB 121/AB 285
Becky,

Senator Harsdorf would like to have an amendment drafted to SB 121 (Irb 1955) that does the following:

Rather than the study committee being forced to meet once a month for 15 months, the committee would meet once a
month for 15 months, or until the report is completed. If the report is done after 10 months, there's no need for them to
meet for 5 months after that.

We would also like to dictate the committee makeup - the committee would have 12 members:
oy Cheis!
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Rep from End market, Scrap markets
Oil Filter Manufacturers
Wisconsin Counties Association

e Rep from Recycling advocates

e Rep from FET (Federation of Environmental Technologies)

e Rep from Council on Recycling

e Rep from ASA (Automotive Service Association)

e Rep from Petroleum Industry

e Rep from Wisconsin Automobile and Truck Dealers Association

¢ Rep from disposal agencies ﬁ ‘Wo cfe. Mas ;gaf;,e;,;f;w./]“ - /;WQ,C/( G S o Oﬁﬁ/a/?s ¢
e Rep from UW system 4 . : )
e Rep from DNR 2 tacfe s aTs
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Rep. Ott will likely be asking for the same amendment for the Assembly version of the bill.
Thanks.

Christian Schneider

Committee Cletk, Senate Committee on Higher Education and Tourism
Staff, Joint Committee on Finance

Office of State Senator Sheila Harsdorf

(608)266-7745

christian.schneider@legis.state.wi.us
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 121

At the locations indicated, amend thé bill as follows:
1/1. Page 2, line 11: after that line insert:
“(am) The secretary of commerce shall appoint the following members to the
committee under paragraph (a):
1. A representative of Associated Recyclers of Wisconsin or National Oil
Recyclers of America.

2. Arepresentative of the Federation of Environmental Technologists.

. Arepresentative of the council on recycling.

3
4. Arepresentative of the Automotive Service Association.
5. Arepresentative of the petroleum industry.

6

A representative of the Wisconsin Automobile and Truck Dealers

Association.

7. A representative of landfill owners or operators.
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1 8. A representative of the University of Wisconsin System.
9. A representative of the department of natural resources.
10. A representative of scrap brokers, dealers, or processors.
4 11. A representative of oil filter manufacturers.

12. A representative of the Wisconsin Counties Association. // R
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1 \Atthe tecations indicated;amiend the bill-as follows:
@ / k. Page 2, line 13: delete that line and substitute “under (a) at least once
3

a month for 15 months or until the committee completes its work, whichever is

4 earlier.”.
5



